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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Jim Polk 
Cc: 

Subject: RE New filing in Docket No. 080629-TL et al (Embarq Florida, Inc ) 

- -_ 

Thursday, January 08,2009 8 13 AM 

Bob Casey; Jamie Morrow, Brenda Merritt 

Ok/ 
per this e-mail, 
i will return confidential DN 09490-08, in Docket O80649-TLj back to the source. 
thanks, 
Marguerite. 

From: Jim Polk 
Sent: Tuesday, January 06,2009 11:47 AM 
To: Jamie Morrow; Marguerite McLean; Brenda Merritt 
Cc: Bob Casey 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 080629-TL et al. (Embarq Florida, Inc.) 

I will be returning the confidential to the Clerk’s office on the referenced docket 080629-TL (Embarq 
FL, Inc). The consummating order was issued on 11/17/2008. There is no reason to retain this and it 
should be returned to the company. Thanks ....... Jim 

Jim Polk, Regulatory Analyst 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC) 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
Bureau of Performance Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

COM - 
ECR - 
GCL - 
RCP ._. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 QPC 7 

Tel: 8501413-6510 
Fax: 8501413-651 1 

J&lk@PSC.STA TE. FL. US 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Tuesday, January 06,2009 11:32 AM 
To: Jamie Morrow; Jim Polk 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 080629-TL et al. (Embarq Florida, Inc.) 

DOCKET TITLE = Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by North American Numbering 
Plan Administration for Winter Garden exchange, by Embarq Florida, Inc. 
UTILITY NAME = Embarq Florida, Inc. 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = RCPlMerritt - Memo dated 12/29/08 to CLWMcLean with attached listing of 
confidential documents in dockets closed during months of 10/08 and 11/08; of 34 
documents listed. 2 to be returned to source and 2 to be retained. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARWFlLINGS\09\000~ 
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Document ID = 00040-09 
Document Filed 01-05-09 

This filing is also pertinent to dockets: 01 1403-EI, 030137-TP, 0401 30-TP. 041269-TP, 060598-TL, 060644-TL, 080436-EL 
080437-€l, 080438-El, 080439-El, 080504-TX, 080507-TX, 080524-TX, 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe 
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cuffpastelsearch in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more 
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no responselreply is necessary. 
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